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Malave, Erin

From: Ana Madero [amadero@cuevaslaw.com]
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 10:26 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Yoly Zurita'

Subject: FW:. Address Correction
Importance: High

Dear Sir or Madam:
Good Morning,

The name of the company we are requesting to include our suite number in all Principal Address, Mailing
Address, Registered Agent Address and Officer Address is: Alexander G. Cubas, P.A.
(Document Number P97000049415).

b i L

if you should have any questions, do not hesitate to contact our offices.

Sincerely,

Cuevas, Ortiz & Cubas. P.A.

Ana Maria Madero

Office Manager

7480 SW 40 Street, Suite 600
Miami, Fl 33155

e-mail: amadero@cuevaslaw.com
Tel: (305) 461 9500 Ext 3507
Fax: (305) 448 7300

From: Yoly Zurita [mailto:yzurita@cuevaslaw.com]
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 10:58 AM

To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Cc: 'Ana Madero'

Subject: Address Correction

Importance: High

Good morning,

Please be so kind to correct our address to show our suite number. Qur Sunbiz account number is | 200 30000
123

7480 SW 40 Street

Suite 600

Miami, FL 33155

If you should have any questions please feel free to contact our office.

Thanking you in advance,
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Yolaysi Zurita, Legal Assistant
Alexander G. Cubas, Esq.

Cuevas, Ortiz & Cubas, P.A.

7480 SW goth Street., Suite 600
Miami, Florida 33155

Tel: 305.461.9500 ext. 3512

Fax: 305.448.7300

Email: yzurita@cuevaslaw.com

This is a confidential communication to a specific person or entity. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender. All unauthorized or unintended recipients of this e-mail are directed to delete this e-mail and
remove all copies from your computer's files. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking
of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited and such use of the information by unauthorized persons may
subject such person(s} to civil and or criminal penalties under applicable state, federal and internationat laws
governing the same. IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: Please note that the views expressed herein or in any
attachments hereto are not intended to constitute a “reliance opinion” under applicable Treasury Regulations, and
accordingly are not intended or written to be used, and may not be used or relied upon, for the purpose of {i}
avoiding tax-related penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, or [ii] promoting, marketing
or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed herein, Disclaimer Regarding Uniform
Electronic Transactions Act ("Ueta”) (Florida Statutes Section 668.50): If this communication concerns negotiation
of a cantract or agreement, UETA does not apply to this communication. Contract formation in this matter shal!
occur only with manuaily affixed original signatures on original documents.
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